
U N I T E D N A T 

ECONOM 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Distr. 
GEWRkL 

E/GH.4/SR.143Cb/ 
16-February 19-79 
ENGLISH 
Original" FRENCH 

C0№ÎISSI0N ON НШШТ RIGHTS 

Thirty-fifth session 

SUI-ffl-miY RECORD (PARTIAL)-^ OP THE 14ЗОТН МЕЕТШО 

Chairman; 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, I 4 ЕеЪзгиагу 1 9 7 9 , at 4-20 p.m. 

Mr. BSAUniE 

CObTTENTS 

(Canada) 

Question of the violation of human rights i n the occupied Arab territories, 
including Palestine (agenda item 4 ) 

The right of peoples to self-determination and i t s application to peoples under 
colonial or alien domination or foreign occupation (agenda item 9 ) 

No summary records were issued for the 1 4 7 6 t h to 1 4 7 9 t h meetings. 
No summary'- record was prepared for the rest of the meeting. 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them in writing to the 

O f f i c i a l Records Editing Section, room E . 6 I O 8 , Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one week of receiving the record i n their working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at this session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end 
of the session. 

GE.79-10627 



Е/Ш.4/ЗК.1480 
•;pagë -2 

The meeting v?as called to order at 4 . 2 0 p.m-. 

The discussion covered i n the'"suniinary record began at 4»25 Р.и. 

QUESTION OF THE VIOLATION OP HUMAN RIGHTS Ш THE OCCUPIEli áPiiB TERRITORIES, 
INCLUDING PALESTINE (agenda item 4) (E/CN.4 /13075 E/CN . 4/1308| E/CN . 4 / 1 3 0 9 ; 
E/CN .4/1339) 

THE RIGHT OP PEOPLES TO SELF-DETERMINATION AND ITS APPLICATION TO PEOPI^S WDER 
COLONIAL OR ALIEN DOÎ-ÎINATION OR POPLEIGN OCCUPATION (agenda item 9) (E/CN . 4 / 1 3 1 35 
E/CN.4/Sub.2/404, V o l . 1 , I I , I I I ; E/CN.4/Sub.2/405, V o l . 1 , I I ) 

1 . Mr. №LZAUD (Assistant Director, Division of Human Rights), introducing 
agenda items 4 and 9 , said that the Commission had regularly given priority to 
those questions for a number of years past, 

2 . The question of the violation of human rights i n the occupied Arab territories, 
including Palestine, had been on the Commission's agenda since 1 9 6 9 . In. 1978> 
the Commission in i t s résolution 1 (XXXIV) had formulated a number of conclusions 
and recommendations on the matter, had addressed certain demands to Israel, and 
had prepared the ground for the consideration which i t had decided to give the 
matter at i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h session. Document E/CN .4/13O8 gave details of the 
measures taken by the Secretary-General in pursuance of that resolution. The 
information which the Commission had requested concerning Arabs detained or 
imprisoned as a. result of their sti-uggle for self-determination and the liberation 
of their territories had been provided by the Special Committee to Investigate 
Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied 
Territories, and by the Palestine Liberation Organization (document E/CN.4 / 1 3 0 7 ) • 
Document E/CN . 4 / 1 3 0 9 l i s t e d a l l the reports which the. United Nations had 
published on the situation of civilians in the occupied Arab territories, 
including Palestine, since the Commission's thirty-fourth session. 
Document E/CN . 4 / 1 3 3 9 contained a letter to the Chairman of the Commission from 
the Mnister for Foreign Affairs ad interim of the Arab Republic of Egypt 
drawing attention to the seriousness of th^ situation i n the occupied Arab 
territories. Finally, additional information would be circulated at the 
request of the'delegations of Iraq and the- Syrian Arab Republic as soon as i t 
was technically feasible to do so. 

3 . Particular mention might be made of the report of the Special Committee 
( A / 3 3 / 5 5 6 ) . In i t s resolution З З / И З С the General Assembly, after considering 
that report, had congratulated the Committee and extended i t s manda.te. In 
pursuance of that mandate, the Committee had held an i n i t i a l series of meetings 
at Geneva during the previous week. Its members had expressed interest i n the 
efforts of the Commission which were being conducted along the same lines as -
those of the Committee i t s e l f ; they had asked, inter a l i a what action the Is r a e l i 
Government had taken in response to the urgent demands addressed to i t i n 
Commission resolution 1 A (XXXIV). In particular, Israel had been .called^upon 
to. report, through the Secretary-General, on the implementation' of paragraphs 2 , 
7 j 8 and 9 of that resolution; up to now, no communication had been received 
from Israel on that subject. 



E/CÏÏ,4/SR.1480 
page 3 

4. ¥ith regard to agenda item 9 , i t would be r e c a l l e d that the Comraission, i n 
i t s r e s o l u t i o n 2 (}DCŒV), had reqtiested the Secretary-General to malee a v a i l a b l e 
to i t the r e p o r t s , s t u d i e s and p u b l i c a t i o n s prepared by the S p e c i a l U n i t on 
P a l e s t i n i a n Rights which had been e s t a b l i s h e d by General Assembly 
r e s o l u t i o n 3 2 / 4 0 В. The documents i n question were l i s t e d i n document; 
E/CN.4 / 1 3 1 3 and were a v a i l a b l e to members of the Commission, w i t h the, exception 
of the l a s t two on the l i s t , which had not yet been published. In i t s 
r e s o l u t i o n 3 ( X i S I V ) , the Commission had formulated a number of p r i n c i p l e s and 
p o s i t i o n s which the General Assembly had to a great extent set f o r t h i n i t s 
r e s o l u t i o n 32 /14* 

5. Por i t s c o n s i d e r a t i o n of that matter, the Commission was a s s i s t e d by two 
p a r a l l e l and complementary s t u d i e s , one by Mr, Gros E s p i e l l on the implementation 
of U n i t e d Nations r e s o l u t i o n s r e l a t i n g to the r i g h t of peoples under c o l o n i a l and 
a l i e n domination to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n (E/CN.4/bub,2/405) and the other by 
Mr, Cristescu. on the h i s t o r i c a l and current development of the r i g h t to 
se l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n (E/CN ,4/Sub .2 /404)• The Sub-Commission on Pre v e n t i o n of 
D i s c r i m i n a t i o n and P r o t e c t i o n of M i n o r i t i e s had considered a r e v i s e d v e r s i o n of 
Mr. Gros E s p i e l l ' s study and had decided to transmit i t to the Commission at i t s 
t h i r t y - f i f t h s e s s i o n , w i t h a recommendation that the study should be p r i n t e d and 
given wide d i s t r i b u t i o n , - the Sub-Commission had also requested the Commission to 
ent r u s t llT. Gros E s p i e l l w i t h the pr e p a r a t i o n of a p r e l i m i n a r y d r a f t i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
instrument i n which a l l matters r e l e v a n t to the r i g h t of peoples under c o l o n i a l 
and a l i e n domination to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n that had,so f a r been d e a l t w i t h i n 
r e s o l u t i o n s of a general nature would be systematized, c o d i f i e d and updated v j i t h 
a view to t h e i r progressive development. \ / i t h regard to Mr. C r i s t e s c u ' s study, 
the Sub-Commission had considered the f i n a l v e r s i o n and decided to transmit i t 
to the Commission at i t s current session. In response to the Commission's 
i n v i t a t i o n to introduce h i s study and p a r t i c i p a t e i n the d i s c u s s i o n on i t , 
Mr. C r i s t e s c u had i n d i c a t e d that he would be at the d i s p o s a l of the Commission 
from the morning of I 5 February. The Sub-Commission had recommended that the 
study concerned should be submitted to the General Assembly and should also be 
given wide d i s t r i b u t i o n . 

6. I^Ir. ALLANA (palcistan), speaking on a po i n t of order r e l a t i n g to item 4 j drew 
a t t e n t i a n to the numerous r e s o l u t i o n s - a n d d e c i s i o n s which had been adopted u r g i n g 
the Government of I s r a e l to d e s i s t from i t s v i o l a t i o n of the r i g h t s of the 
P a l e s t i n i a n people i n the occiipied t e r r i t o r i e s . The re p o r t s which had been 
c i r c u l a t e d by the Secretary-General on that item and the i n t r o d u c t o r y statement 
by the A s s i s t a n t D i r e c t o r of the D i v i s i o n of Human Ri g h t s r e i n f o r c e d the b a s i s 
f o r the deep concern f e l t by the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community on that question. He 
had no doubt that the Commission would take an appropriate d e c i s i o n o.n that item 
of i t s agenda. I n the meantime, however, as repeated r e p o r t s of t o r t u r e , 
arbitrar^'' a r r e s t and det e n t i o n , d e s t r u c t i o n of houses and so on were being 
r e c e i v e d from various sources, h i s delegation proposed that the Commission should 
make strong r e p r e s e n t a t i o n s to the I s r a e l i occupation a u t h o r i t i e s , expressing i t s 
deep concern about the p e r s i s t e n t v i o l a t i o n s of the. r i g h t s of the P a l e s t i n i a n 
people and c a l l i n g upon them to h a l t those v i o l a t i o n s f o r t h w i t h . H i s del e g a t i o n 
therefore proposed that the Commission should immediately send the f o l l o w i n g 
telegram to the I s r a e l i occupation a u t h o r i t i e s s 

"The Commission on Human Ri g h t s , at i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h s e s s ion, expresses 
once more i t s deep concern about the systematic t o r t u r e p r a c t i s e d by I s r a e l 



E/CN . 4 /SR , 1 4S 0 
page 4 ' 

against P a l e s t i n i a n detainees, as r e f l e c t e d once again i n recent i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
r e p o r t s . The Commission expresses a l s o i t s grave concern about the p o l i c i e s 
of r e p r e s s i o n and c o l l e c t i v e punishment pursued by the I s r a e l i occupation 
f o r c e s against the P a l e s t i n i a n people i n P a l e s t i n e and i n the occupied Arab 
t e r r i t o r i e s , and i n p a r t i c u l a r the b i l l d o z i n g and blowing up of houses or 
such recent methods as the b r i c k i n g up of these houses so as to render 
them u n i n h a b i t a b l e , thus aggravating the s u f f e r i n g s of the P a l e s t i n i a n 
people. - The Commission c a l l s on the I s r a e l i Government to cease f o r t h w i t h 
w i t h the above p r a c t i c e s which are i n v i o l a t i o n of the Geneva Convention 
of 1949 and to inform the Commission u r g e n t l y on t h i s matter." 

7. The CHAIPMAH s a i d that the t e x t of the telegram submitted by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e 
of Palcistan would be t r a n s l a t e d and d i s t r i b u t e d . 

8. Mr. EL-FATTAL ( S y r i a n Arab Republic) s a i d he thought that the t e x t should be 
adopted immediately; the simultaneous i n t e r p r e t a t i o n which had been given should 
be s u f f i c i e n t to enable, delegations to vote on i t . 

9 . . The CluAIRt'lAH s a i d t h a t the Commission oould i n f a c t vote immediately on the 
t e x t , provided that delegations d i d not request that i t should be t r a n s l a t e d and 
dis t r i b u t e d . . . 

1 0 . Mrs. ;RAADI-AZAPJaiCHI (Iran) c a l l e d on the Commission to support the 
P a k i s t a n delegation's t e x t i n order to preserve i t s image as a v i g i l a n t guardian 
of moral and humanitarian values, and to avoid remaining s i l e n t i n the face of 
f l a g r a n t v i o l a t i o n s o f human r i g h t s . 

1 1 . Mr. M'BAYE (Senegal) s a i d that he also supported the Palcistan proposal. 
The s i t u a t i o n was both serious and urgent, and j u s t i f i e d the a c t i o n proposed; that 
c o n c l u s i o n c l e a r l y emerged from the reports su.bmitted under agenda item 4- He 
drew p a r t i c u l a r a t t e n t i o n to the se r i o u s f a c t s mentioned i n the l e t t e r from the 
M i n i s t e r f o r Foreign A f f a i r s of Egypt c i r c u l a t e d under the symbol E/CN.4 / 1 3 3 9 . 
The t e x t o f the proposed telegram could be read out again slovjly i n order that 
the Commission cor" d acquaint i t s e l f w i t h the contents and tcke a d e c i s i o n 
immediately. . 

1 2 . Mr. EL-SHAFBI (Egypt) s a i d that an u n o f f i c i a l t e x t of the telegraDi proposed 
by P a k i s t a n had been c i r c u l a t e d ; that t e x t could, i f necessary, be read out again 
s l o w l y and an immediate d e c i s i o n could be taken on i t . 

1 3 . Mr. MEZVIKSICY (u n i t e d States of America) considered t h a t , out of respect both 
f o r the Member State to which the telegram was addressed and f o r the Commission's 
procedures, i t would be p r e f e r a b l e to wait u n t i l a t e x t i n w r i t i n g had been 
c i r c u l a t e d o f f i c i a l l y to a l l d e l e g a t i o n s . 

1 4 . Mr. FISCHER (Federal Republic of Germany) s a i d that h i s d e l egation had had 
no previous knowledge of the proposed t e x t which, i n h i s o p i n i o n , should not be 
t r e a t e d l i g h t l y . The a l l e g a t i o n s which i t contained must be proved and the 
Commission must therefore study i t c a r e f u l l y . H i s d e l e g a t i o n was therefore not 
i n a p o s i t i o n to vote immediately. 



E/Cl\r,4/SR.1480 
page 5 

1 5 . Ifr. HETTEL ( A u s t r i a ) s a i d t h a t , since he had known nothing of the proposal, he 
had not heen able to'prepare f o r i t or to consult h i s Government about i t - . Rule 52 
of the r u l e s of procedure should therefore be ap p l i e d . 

1 6 . The CHAIRMAN announced that the observer f o r I s r a e l had asked, to make a 
statement. He intended to give the f l o o r to the observer f o r I s r a e l under r u l e 69 
of the r u l e s of procedure. 

1 7 . Mr. EL-FATTAL (Sy r i a n Arab Republic) wished to make i t c l e a r that i t was h i s 
del e g a t i o n which had requested that I s r a e l should be represented, so that members 
of the Commission could hear x^hat i t had to say about the accusations of systematic 
t o r t u r e i n f l i c t e d on P a l e s t i n i a n p r i s o n e r s . 

18. Mr. BAPJROMI (Observer f o r I s r a e l ) obsaived that some members were again t r y i n g 
to lead'the Commission i n t o a do u b t f u l proced,ure which augured i l l f o r the 
d e l i b e r a t i o n s of the t h i r t y - f i f t h s e s s i o n . There was a danger that the automatic 
m a j o r i t y might take c o n t r o l of the Commission f o r a purpose which had nothing to do 
w i t h human r i g h t s . The question r a i s e d by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of P a k i s t a n was not an 
urgent one, u n l i k e the problems which at present e x i s t e d i n that r e p r e s e n t a t i v e ' s 
countxy. 

1 9 . He stressed, that' I s r a e l should, have the r i g h t to sta t e i t s case and to refute-
accusations that were completely unfounded. The Commission vrould be i l l - a d v i s e d to 
take a d e c i s i o n without h o l d i n g a debate on such a se r i o u s question. Such an attempt 
to make the Commission subservient to p o l i t i c a l i n t e r e s t s should be r e j e c t e d . 

2 0 . Mr. EL-SHAFEI (Egypt) reminded members that he had requested the Chairman to 
ask the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of P a k i s t a n to read out again slowly the t e x t of the tdegram 
i n order that the other delegations could take note of i t . In h i s o p i n i o n , the 
statement by the observer f o r I s r a e l merely complicated the work of the Commission, 
which was endeavouring to solve a procedural problem. 

21.. Mr. ARMILIE (Observer f o r the P a l e s t i n e L i b e r a t i o n O r g a n i z a t i o n ) , speaking at 
the i n v i t a t i o n of the Chairman under r u l e 70 of the r u l e s of procedure, s a i d that 
he refused to be dra™ i n t o polemics i n i t i a t e d by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the Z i o n i s t 
e n t i t y . Everyone was nov; f a m i l i a r v/ith that r e p r e s e n t a t i v e ' s personal attacks 
against countries which dared to l e v e l accusations against I s r a e l , v i i t h h i s 
references to the automatic m a j o r i t y and v;ith the accusations which he made against 
the Commission, 

2 2 . The f a c t remained t h a t , regardless of the reasons f o r the situation., ...hiunan • 
beings were at present imprisoned i n I s r a e l i gaols and there was no longer any doubt 
that they v/ere being s y s t e m a t i c a l l y t o r t u r e d , since the most recent r e p o r t s raorely 
confirmed the e a r l i e r reports on that question, i n p a r t i c u l a r those.,,,of the • 
Sp e c i a l Committee appointed, by the General Assembly, which contained damning evidence 
against the Z i o n i s t a u t h o r i t i e s . Por example, at any time, the house of any suspect 
whatsoever could be "blown up or razed to the ground by I s r a e l i b u l l d o z e r s ? that was 
an odious p r a c t i c e p r o h i b i t e d by the f o u r t h Geneva Convention of 1949• The extreme 
urgency of the s i t u a t i o n was therefore undeniable. 



E/CN .4/SR.T480 
page 6 

2 3 . Mr. АЕ Ж М (Pakistan) read out again the proposed telegram. I t was- r e g r e t t a b l e 
that the Commission had i n v i t e d the observer f o r I s r a e l to speak at the present stage 
of the d e l i b e r a t i o n s s i n c e , i n s t e a d of defending the measures taken by h i s Government, 
he had indulged i n a d i a t r i b e against the members of the Commission which had espoused 
thé l e g i t i m a t e cause of the P a l e s t i n i a n people and. of the i n h a b i t a n t s of the occupied 
Arab t e r r i t o r i e s . 

24 . He pointed out to the observer f o r I s r a e l that P a k i s t a n did not occupy any 
t e r r i t o r y other than i t s own and had not v i o l a t e d the r i g h t s of any other people, 
and he hoped that i n future the observer f o r I s r a e l would confine himself to the 
question under d i s c u s s i o n . 

2 5 . . Mr. YOIJSSIF (Iraq) supported the proposal by P a k i s t a n and s a i d that he shared 
the view of those delegations which had st r e s s e d the seriousness of the s i t u a t i o n of 
the P a l e s t i n i a n p r i s o n e r s . 

26. On the question of procedure, he notod that the t r a n s m i t t a l of the telegram 
proposed by the re p r e s e n t a t i v e of Pa k i s t a n was both a substantive proposal and an 
emergency measure, and, i n accordance w i t h r u l e 52 of the r u l e s of procedure, the 
Commission could decide to put that emergency measure to the vote immediately. 
Moreover, since the Syrian Arab Republic had requested a vote, r u l e 57 of the 
r u l e s of procedure should, be a p p l i e d . 

2 7 . Mr. S K J I L L I (Morocco) s a i d that the Commission could not be i n d i f f e r e n t to the 
s i t u a t i o n of the p r i s o n e r s i n I s r a e l , which xras d e t e r i o r a t i n g day by day. The 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l p ress, which was not i n f a c t p a r t i c u l a r l y sympathetic to the P a l e s t i n i a n 
cause, contained reports of t o r t u r e and inhuman conduct by I s r a e l i s . His d e l e g a t i o n 
understood to a c e r t a i n extent the concern of c e r t a i n mimbors of the Commission who 
wished to study the text of the telegram before adopting i t ; but i t requested them 
i n t urn to understand the concern of countries which considered that s w i f t a c t i o n 
must be taken. 

28. Mr. ZORIH (Un i o n of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) pointed out that the s i t u a t i o n 
which had l e d the Paki s t a n d e l e g a t i o n to propose sending the telegram was both 
urgent and e x c e p t i o n a l l y s e r i o u s . I t involved a subject people which had been 
s u f f e r i n g from an unlawful occupation f o r more than ten years. The Commission should, 
not accept I s r a e l ' s view that the s i t u a t i o n was not serious or urgent. His country 
therefore supported the Paki s t a n proposal. 

2 9 . The CHAIRMAN suggv:,sted that the Commission should hear the observer f o r I s r a e l , 
who had asked f o r the f l o o r under r u l e 69 of the r u l e s of procedure. 

3 0 . Mr. EL-FATTAL (Sy r i a n Arab Republic) said he was not u n w i l l i n g to hear the 
observer of any country, e s p e c i a l l y when the a u t h o r i t i e s of the country i n question 
had engaged, i n systematic v i o l a t i o n s of human r i g h t s ; but the present case i n v o l v e d 
a question of procedure.' Whan the telegram had been sent, I s r a e l could make a 
statement or a r e p l y concerning the acts of t o r t u r e which had been committed against 
P a l e s t i n i a n p r i s o n e r s ( f r e e z i n g , hanging by the hands, e t c . ) . However, the accused 
p a r t y should f i r s t hear the charges which were brought against i t . 



E/CN.4/SR. 1480 
pago 7 

3 1 . IVlr. FISCHER (Federal Republic of Germany) pointed out that one of the elementary 
requirements i n any l e g a l argument was that a l l p o i n t s of view must be heard. The 
most normal procedure, t h e r e f o r e , vrauld bo to give the. f l o o r to the observer f o r 
I s r a e l , 

3 2 . Mr. DAVIS ( A u s t r a l i a ) thought that the Commission should t r y to be f a i r and 
reasonable i n d e a l i n g w i t h a l l those questions. Governments c e r t a i n l y needed 24 hours 
before t a k i n g a d e c i s i o n about the contents of a telegram based on " i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
r e p o r t s " . They needed that time to compare those reports w i t h i n f o m a t i o n they had 
received, from t h e i r o\m a u t h o r i t i e s . However, i t was being suggested that the 
applica-tion of r u l e 52 of the r u l e s of procedure should, be waived without even 
p u t t i n g to a vote the d e c i s i o n to that e f f e c t , 

3 3 . Mr. MEZVIHSKY (uni t e d .States of iimerica) thought that the l e n g t h of the debate 
c l e a r l y showed t h a t , quite apart from the question of the telegram, what was at 
issue Vías the Commission's sense of j u s t i c e and f a i r p l a y . How could one f o r b i d a 
country to speak, even i f i t wore on a question of procedure? Every member of the 
Commission, and the Chairman i n p a r t i c u l a r , should r e a l i z e that such a d e c i s i o n ; 
would cause people to wonder whether i t was a responsible body. He again urged that 
the t e x t .'of the telog-am should be c i r c u l a t e d i n w r i t i n g before any d e c i s i o n was 
taken on i t , . 

3 4 . Mr, ERMACORA ( A u s t r i a ) . r e c a l l e d that a s i m i l a r case had a r i s e n d u r i n g the 
Commission's t h i r t y - t h i r d s e s s i o n , when a.telegram had been sent to the I s r a e l i 
Government - a telegram had s t i l l not been answered when the report on that s e s s i o n 
had been published. In h i s view r u l e 69 of the r u l e s of procedure should be a p p l i e d 
and the observer f o r I s r a e l should be given the f l o o r to answer the charges l e v e l l e d 
against h i s country and p o s s i b l y to e x p l a i n the s i l e n c e which had followed the 
previous telegram,, 

3 5 . Mr, EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) pointed out that h i s d e l e g a t i o n had been 
the f i r s t to request that the observer from Tel-Aviv should be i n v i t e d to attend, 
the debate and to answer the accusations made, 

3 6 . He.was s u r p r i s e d that the United States représentative should, t a l k about f a i r 
p lay and j u s t i c e s i n c e , i n i t s d a i l y B u l l e t i n of 11 February, the United States 
M i s s i o n had r e f e r r e d to the t h i r d annual reports of the Senate Foreign A f f a i r s 
Committee and the House Foreign A f f a i r s Committee concerning respect f o r human r i g h t s 
i n 115 countries which v/ere r e c e i v i n g , or might r e c e i v e , economic a s s i s t a n c e . The , 
Syrian Arab Republic was not r e c e i v i n g any economic a s s i s t a n c e from the United States 
and never would. How,. in.those circumstances, could the United States p u b l i s h any 
information, about a country without i t s a u t h o r i z a t i o n ? ¥as that i t s sense of 
j u s t i c e , when i t was defending an aggressor and when many pressure groups i n Congress 
v/ere defending Z i o n i s t i n t e r e s t s ? 

3 7 . , The CH/ilRMAN s a i d i t was h i s understanding that he could ask the observer 
f o r I s r a e l to take the f l o o r , but he requested him to be as b r i e f as p o s s i b l e . 



E/CN .4/SR .14eû 
page 8 

5 8 . Mr. BAERQMI (Observer f o r I s r a e l ) v/arned the Commission that the question 
imder c o n s i d e r a t i o n and the charges brought against h i s country were so serious 
that h i s d e l e g a t i o n would have to make a lengthy r e p l y . 

3 9 . The CHâlEI'IâlM" s a i d i t was f o r the Commission to decide whether i t wished to 
d i s r e g a r d the urgent nature o f the question and hear the observer f o r I s r a e l o r 
whether, as the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f Iraq had proposed, i t should take a vote on the 
question of waiving r u l e 52 of the r u l e s o f procedure. 

4 0 . Mr. ORTIZ (Cuba) pointed out that the l i v e s of human beings were at stake. 
Since the Commission had an o b l i g a t i o n to act promptly to r e l i e v e the s i t u a t i o n 
o f the people concerned i t should take a d e c i s i o n at once concerning the t r a n s m i t t a l 
o f the telegram proposed by the re p r e s e n t a t i v e o f Palcistan, and i t should discuss 
the substance o f the matter l a t e r . 

* 

4 1 . Mr. M'BAYE (Senegal) observed that the Commission was not faced w i t h the 
dilemma of d e c i d i n g whether i t should l i s t e n to the observer f o r I s r a e l at le n g t h 
or talce a d e c i s i o n without doing so. On the one hand, the s i t u a t i o n vías a serious 
and d i s t u r b i n g one, and therefore c a l l e d f o r immediate a c t i o n by the Commission. 
On the other hand, however, I s r a e l should be able to make i t s own comments. The 
Commission would therefore be qu i t e j u s t i f i e d i n d i s p a t c h i n g the telegram 
immediately and then hearing the observer f o r I s r a e l on the substance o f the 
question, f o r as long as would be necessary. 

4 2 . J-tc. FISCHER (Federal Republic o f Germany) thought t h a t , i f the Commission sent 
o f f the telegram at once, i t would be prejudging the i s s u e o f the debate before 
d i s c u s s i n g i t . He was not i n favour of the I r a q i p r o p o s a l , and p e r s o n a l l y suggested 
that the d i s c u s s i o n should be deferred to the fo l l o v / i n g meeting, and that the 
observer f o r I s r a e l should be given an opp o r t u n i t y to describe h i s Government's 
p o s i t i o n . Only.then would the Commission be able to take a vrell-considered 
d e c i s i o n , whether i t might be to send a telegram o r to adopt some other course. 
That was, a f t e r a l l , the procedure u s u a l l y followed i n the United Nations. 

4 3 . The CHAIRî IâN s a i d that he regarded the Senegalese proposal as reasonable. I t 
would be unju s t not to a l l o w the observer f o r I s r a e l to express h i s views, but 
there was not s u f f i c i e n t time f o r him to do so at the present meeting. 

44» The re p r e s e n t a t i v e of Iraq had suggested one yray of g e t t i n g out o f the impasse, 
but f o r h i s own p a r t he sviggested that the Commission should vote on the question 
whether r u l e 52 of the r u l e s o f procedure should be a p p l i e d . I f i t decided that 
that r u l e should be a p p l i e d i t would vote on the P a k i s t a n proposal i n 24 hours time; 
and i f not, i t would vote immediately. 

4 5 . Mr. AKRAM (Pakistan) proposed that the Commission should vote on the question 
whether the p r o v i s i o n s of r u l e 52 of the r u l e s o f procedure should be disregarded. , 

4 6 . The CHAIRMAN acknowledged that that proposal was an improvement on h i s own 
and he accepted i t . 



E/CÎI . 4/SR . 1480 
page 9 

4 7 . Mr. GHAREKHAI? ( i n d i a ) s a i d i t was h i s understanding that the waiving of r u l e 52 
of the r u l e s of procedure would apply o n l y to the Palcistan proposal. 

4 8 . Mr. ZORPT (Union o f Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) s a i d he d i d not understand 
why the Commission should have to take a d e c i s i o n on that p o i n t , since r u l e 52 
s t a t e d that "Unless the commission decides other\íise, proposals and substantive 
amendments s h a l l be discussed or put to the vote no e a r l i e r than twenty-four hours 
a f t e r copies have been c i r c u l a t e d to г Л members". 

4 9 . Mr. MEZVPTSKY (United States of America) noted that there was a proposal to 
waive the 24-hour r u l e ; but what about the r u l e which s t a t e d that proposals and 
substantive amendments should normally be submitted i n w r i t i n g ? 

5 0 . The Commission decided by 16 votes to 9 , x/ith 2 a b s t e n t i o n s , to waive the 
a p p l i c a t i o n of the p r o v i s i o n s of r u l e 52 of the ru.les of procedure v/ith respect 
to the P a k i s t a n p r o p o s a l . 

5 1 . The CHAIRI-'IAH i n v i t e d the Commission to vote on the question of the t r a n s m i t t a l 
of the telegram proposed by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of PaJsistan. 

5 2 . Mr. CHAVEZ-GODOY (Peru), supported by lir. BOTERO (Colombia), r e g r e t t e d that 
no v r r i t t e n t e x t o f the telegram xfas a v a i l a b l e . 

5 3 . Ш. №ZVIHSKY (United States of America) asked vrhether the t e x t of the 
telegram had been c i r c u l a t e d i n one of the Commission's languages. 

5 4 . Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Commission) r e p l i e d that i t would be c i r c u l a t e d 
i n a l l the Commission's languages i n time f o r ' t h e next meeting. 

5 5 . A t the request of the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f I r a q , a vote was taken by r o l l - c a l l 
on the P a k i s t a n p r o p o s a l . 

5 6 . I r a q , having been drawn by l o t by the Chairman, was c a l l e d upon to vote f i r s t . 

57» In favour; B r a z i l , B u l g a r i a , Burundi, Cuba, Cyprus, Egypt, I n d i a , I r a n , 
I r a q , Morocco, ííigeria, P a k i s t a n , Peru, Poland, Senegal, 
S y r i a n Arab Republic, Uganda, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t R e p ublics, 
Y u g o s l a v i a . 

5 8 . A g a i n s t ; A u s t r a l i a , Canada, United States of America. 

5 9 . A b s t a i n i n g ; A u s t r i a , Colombia, Prance, Geiraany, Federal Republic o f , 
Ivory Coast, P o r t u g a l , Sweden, Uruguay. 

6 0 . The Commission decided by 19 votes to 3» w i t h 8 a b s t e n t i o n s , to send to 
I s r a e l the telegram proposed by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of P a k i s t a n . 

The meeting rose a t 6.25 P.m. 




